

**Behnam Ghaffari**

---

**Subject:** FW: Query

Yes sorry as long as it was dated 06/24/08 that is the one that needs to be removed.

Claude

---

**From:** Behnam Ghaffari [mailto:Behnam.Ghaffari@fcc.gov]

**Sent:** Friday, August 29, 2008 11:38 AM

**To:** Wells, Claude

**Subject:** RE: Query

I don't see "Revised Exhibit 1" , do you mean "Updated Exhibit 1"?

---

**From:** Wells, Claude [mailto:claudio.wells@lmco.com]

**Sent:** Friday, August 29, 2008 11:29 AM

**To:** Behnam Ghaffari

**Subject:** RE: Query

The File Number is 0283-EX-PL-2008

The file names are:

Revised Exhibit 1 dated 06/24/08

Program Contacts & Flight Test Data dated 06/23/08 (Original Exhibit 1)

Thanks, just don't want to cause any confusion or misunderstandings on this application.

Claude

---

**From:** Behnam Ghaffari [mailto:Behnam.Ghaffari@fcc.gov]

**Sent:** Friday, August 29, 2008 8:09 AM

**To:** Wells, Claude

**Subject:** RE: Query

what is the file number and name of attachment that need to be deleted?

8/29/2008

---

**From:** ELB  
**Sent:** Thursday, August 28, 2008 8:32 AM  
**To:** 'Wells, Claude'  
**Cc:** Behnam Ghaffari  
**Subject:** RE: Query

You can contact the engineer Ben Ghaffari and he can assist you in deleting the attachment.

---

**From:** Wells, Claude [mailto:claudio.wells@lmco.com]  
**Sent:** Wednesday, August 27, 2008 12:11 PM  
**To:** ELB  
**Subject:** Re: Query

Is there a method that an applicant can delete an attachment from a filing, especially if another attachment is made to replace or correct possible data errors contained in an attachment already associated with a filing? This would reduce the number of attachments associated with a filing to a necessary minimum. In the recent past, I have completed a filing with what was presented to me as correct attachments. The program requesting the filing then discovered they had presented info that needed to be corrected on the attachment. I have submitted the corrected attachment, but was unable to remove the earlier attachment. This presents a situation where there are several attachments saying the same thing with minor corrects to the data. This could potentially create confusion for the processors and use unnecessary data space in the system.

Claude

Claude E. Wells  
Tech. Specialist  
Lockheed Martin RF Management Office  
(410) 682-2156 Office  
(410) 682-0300 FAX  
[claudio.wells@lmco.com](mailto:claudio.wells@lmco.com)